



Marisa Coimbra

marisa.coimbra@srslegal.pt

Of Counsel

Of Counsel at SRS with more than 20 years of experience, Marisa Coimbra is a specialist in Intellectual and Industrial Property.

She has been a legal consultant in-house and in law firms, as well as an Industrial Property Agent. Marisa is a member of the Association of Industrial Property Consultants and the Portuguese Group of the International Association for the Protection of Intellectual Property.

Focus Areas

Intellectual Property

Languages

Portuguese
English
French

SRS Global

Europe

Experience

- Since 2021 - Of Counsel at SRS Advogados
- 2018 to 2021 – Lawyer at SRS Advogados
- 2009 to 2017 – Legal counsel in Industrial and Intellectual Property, and Lawyer at Raúl César Ferreira (Herd.) S.A.
- Since 2012 – Patent and Trademark Attorney
- 2002 to 2009 – Law practice as independent lawyer
- 2002 to 2004 – Legal counsel at PARIB Consultores, S.A.
- 2001 to 2002 – Traineeship at the law office of Dr. Fernando Cardoso Ferreira in the district of Setúbal
- 2000 to 2001 – Traineeship at the law office of Dr. José Pedro Gil in the district of Vila Franca de Xira
- 2001 – Internship at the Legal Department of the Directorate-General for Community Affairs of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Qualifications

- Law Degree from the University of Lisbon School of Law

Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association
- ACPI - Portuguese Association of Intellectual Property Consultants
- AIPPI - Portuguese Group of the International Association for the Protection of Intellectual Property